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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:48 AM
To: Christina Wollman
Subject: RE: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision
Attachments: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision.pdf

Bad date for appeal period, see attached 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:24 AM 
To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision 
 

See attached: 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:39 AM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: FW: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision
Attachments: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision Legal.docx

 

Clarification: Please Publish Friday January 6, 2012. The Appeal period date has been changed to January 20, 2012 as 
attached 
 
Sorry ‘bout that, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:34 AM 
To: 'legals@kvnews.com' 
Subject: RE: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision 
 

My bad this should read January 20, 2012; See attached. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 4:12 PM 
To: legals@kvnews.com 
Subject: AU-11-00005 Green Notice of Decision 
 

Please publish the attached on Friday January 6, 2011 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
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
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 



NOTICE OF DECISION  
Green Administrative Use Permit (AU-11-00005)  

 
Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community 
Development Services granted approval for the Green Administrative Use Permit (AU-11-00005) on 
January 3, 2012.  The applicants Stephen and Deborah Green, property owners, are proposing to construct 
an accessory dwelling unit in the Commercial Agriculture zone per Kittitas County Code 17.31.12 and 
17.31.120. The site is located at 2301 Wilson Creek Road, Ellensburg, WA 98926, in portions of section 
30, township 18 N, range 19 E, WM in Kittitas County; Assessor's map 18-19-30040-0021. 
 
Copies of the Community Development Findings of Fact and Decision as well as pertinent comments, 
and other related file documents may be examined at the Kittitas County Community Development 
Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or found on line at:  
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp.    

Action by the Administrator is final unless an appeal in writing is filed with the Board of Adjustment, 
together with the applicable fee, on or before January 20, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.  The request shall conform 
to the requirements of KCC Title 15A.07, Project Permit Application Process of the Kittitas County 
Code. 

 



 
 

 
ROBERT DOC HANSEN, PLANNING OFFICIAL 

COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

 
NOTICE OF DECISION 

 
TO:    Applicant 
  Interested Parties (KCC 15A.06) 
 
FROM: Jeff Watson, Staff Planner  
 
DATE: January 4, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Decision 

Green Accessory Dwelling Unit AU-11-00005  
 
 
Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County Community 
Development Services granted approval for the Green Administrative Use Permit (AU-11-00005) on 
December 3, 2011.  The applicants Stephen and Deborah Green, property owners, are proposing to 
construct an accessory dwelling unit in the Commercial Agriculture zone per Kittitas County Code 
17.31.12 and 17.31.120. The site is located at 2301 Wilson Creek Road, Ellensburg, WA 98926, in 
portions of section 30, township 18 N, range 19 E, WM in Kittitas County; Assessor's map 18-19-
30040-0021. 
 
Copies of the Community Development Findings of Fact and Decision as well as pertinent comments 
are attached.  Other related file documents may be examined at the Kittitas County Community 
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or found on line 
at:  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp. 
 
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
 





jeff.watson
Callout
Typo: actual 2012








 

 

 
 ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT 
 NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

 

Project Name: Green Accessory Dwelling Unit  
File Number:  AU-11-00005 
Applicant:  Miguel Rios authorized agent for Stephen and Deborah Green, landowner 
 
Location:  located approximately 1.5 miles northeast of Ellensburg at 2301 Wilson Creek Road , in a portion of Section  
30, T18N, R19E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 18-19-30040-0021. 
 
Proposal: Miguel Rios authorized agent for Stephen and Deborah Green, landowner, has submitted an accessory  
dwelling unit application for an above garagae living space. The subject property is zoned Agriculture 3. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the  
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,  
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-use.asp.   Phone:  
(509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, December 23,  
2011.  Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
 
Under Title 17.08.022 and 17.60B, Accessory Dwelling Unit applications are processed in an abbreviated  
administrative format, which does not involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making  
process, and any person has the right to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community  
Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed  
within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outlined in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County  
Code. The current appeal fee is $500.  
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): , Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at  
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

Notice of Application:  Monday, December 5, 2011 
Application Received:  Thursday, November 17, 2011 
Application Complete:  Monday, December 5, 2011 
Publication Date:   Thursday, December 8, 2011 

 

 





KNUDSEN, LESLIE S. ETUX 
1003 E 11TH AVE 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

LANGE, JONI L ETAL 
%VAN ORMAN, RODNEY 
2530 BROWN RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

HASBROUCK, RICHARD W ETUX 
2361 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

GOLTIANI, CARLY DEE 
PO BOX 122 
THORP WA 98946‐0122 

EDWARDS, WARREN E ETUX 
2241 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

AGARS, J JOHN ETUX 
TRUSTEES 
2191 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

GLADEN, JEFFREY A ETUX 
2291 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

POWERS, CAPE A ETUX 
2303 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

GREEN, STEPHEN ETUX 
424 REED WAY 
PORT HUENEME CA 93041‐ 

MADSEN, GLENN A. ETAL 
2605 WILLOWDALE RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

GRAHAM, NATHAN A ETUX 
2700 WILLOWDALE RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

BEEDLE, CARL C ETUX 
2710 WILLOWDALE RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

LANGE, C STUART TRUSTEE 
2512 WILLOWDALE RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

MADSEN, GLENN A. ETUX 
2605 WILLOWDALE RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

IMHOFF, LOWELL G ETUX 
TRUSTEES 
2501 WILSON CRK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

KJORSVIK, KEVIN M ETUX 
2295 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 

ROBERTS, RYAN T 
2297 WILSON CREEK RD 
ELLENSBURG WA 98926‐ 

 

     
 



Kittitas County Fire Marshal  Kittitas County Sheriffs Dept. 
Kittitas County Board of County 

Commissioners 
 

Kittitas County Code Enforcement  Kittitas County Environmental Health Kittitas County Solid Waste Programs 

Kittitas County Public Works  
Kittitas Reclamation District 

P.O. Box 276 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Kittitas Valley Fire & Rescue 
2020 Vantage Highway 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Ellensburg School District 401 
Administration Office 

1300 E 3rd Ave 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

 

John Marvin 
Habitat Biologist 

Yakima-Klickitat Fisheries Project 
760 Pence Rd. 

Yakima, WA, 98908 

Washington State Department of Archaeology 
& Historic Preservation 

1063 S. Capitol Way, Suite 106 
Olympia, WA 98501 

WA Dept. Fish and Wildlife 
Brent Renfrow/ Mark Teske 

201 N. Pearl 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

 
Yakama Nation 
P.O. Box 151 

Toppenish, WA 98948 

James E Brooks Library 
Documents Dept. 

400 E. University Way 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 MS-7548 

 

Washington Dept. of Ecology 
Regional Director 

15 W. Yakima Ave. Ste. 200 
Yakima, WA 98902-3401 

 

DNR 
External SEPA Coordinator 

P.O. Box 47015 
Olympia, WA 98504-7015 

 
WA Dept. of Natural Resources 

713 E. Bowers Rd. 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Department of Ecology 
Environmental Review Section 

PO Box 47703 
Olympia, WA 98504-7703 

 

Liz Bryson 
Daily Record 
401 N Main 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Cindy Preston 
DNR Aquatic Land Manager 

713 E Bowers Road 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Tom Justus 
WA State Department of Health 

16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500 
Spokane Valley WA 99216 

   

    

    

 





ADU Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

AU-11-00005 Green 

Date Received: November 17, 2011 
Review Date: December 5, 2011 
Map Number: 18-19-30040-0021   Parcel Number: 10585 Acres Recorded: 3.06 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Agriculture 3   
 

Conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations
 

Located within Fire District Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)  
Located within Irrigation District KRD  
School District Ellensburg School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:
  

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:
  

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:
  

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:
 C  

Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        
  

Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:
  

Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:
 Tiny; Outer Safety  

Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:
  

Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             
  

Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             
  

 

Fee Collected
  

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  

Site Plan 
 

 



Lo
ok

 R
d

Game Farm Rd
Wi

lso
n C

ree
k R

d

Lyons Rd

Bri
ck 

Rd

N Brook Ln

E Sanders Rd

N 
Pfe

nn
ing

 R
d

Ro
se

bri
ar 

Ln

Lenes Rd

Double Creek Ln

Cu
rle

w 
Rd

Willowbrook Ln

Cascadia Ln

Meadowbrook Ln

Meadowlark Ln

Willowdale Rd

Mission View Dr

ELLENSBURG

AU-11-00005 Green



AU-11-00005
Green

Wi
lso

n C
ree

k R
d



AU-11-00005
Green

Well Location Indicated
in Site Plan (Approx)



AU-11-00005
Green

OUTER SAFETY ZONE

PEMC

PEMC

Wi
lso

n C
ree

k R
d

ZONE C
0 - 25% Slope

Critical Areas



AU-11-00005
Green

Game Farm Rd

Wi
lso

n C
ree

k R
d

Lyons Rd

Ro
se

bri
ar 

Ln

Loo
k R

d

Cu
rle

w 
Rd

Double Creek Ln

Willowbrook Ln

Meadowlark Ln

Meadowbrook Ln

Winter Creek Ln

Willowdale Rd














	Notice of Decison to Agencies Email
	Notice of Decision Publish Email
	Notice of Decision Legal
	Notice of Decision
	Findings of Fact
	Transmittal of Comments
	PW Comments
	Notice of Application Signed
	Notice of Application Legal
	NOA Affadavit of Publication
	Adjacent Properties Mailing Labels
	Agency Labels
	Deem Complete Signed
	Preliminary Checklist
	Area Map
	Air Photo
	Critical Areas Map
	Well Location
	Adjacent Properties Map
	Application
	Application Pg 2
	Project Overview
	Site Plan



